

Lockheed Martin
12355 Sunrise Valley Drive
Reston, VA 20195

July 7th, 2005



Ref: FCC STA License for Arapahoe County, Colorado.
0410-EX-ST-2005

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

This letter's intent is to complement the pending applications listed above for obtaining experimental licenses and to clarify our testing. The nature of our testing frequencies resides in the Public Safety Category described in Table 1 of FCC Section 90.617 "*806-821/851-866 MHz Band Channels*". Based on this table, our testing will not exceed those bounds set forth by the FCC and will stay within the limits of these channels, their respective bands and their related pairs (located 45 Mhz apart) as described in FCC Section 90.613 "*Frequencies Available*".

Prior to any transmission, consent and coordination from local officials, authorities and licensees of the county and band will be established. Those parties working in those frequencies will be notified and be aware of our testing. Coordination will be through the Public Safety Official, Office of Technology or Frequency Manager, Police and Fire Chief of the county or a version like those detailed herein. The following county is listed below:

<u>Colorado</u>
Arapahoe County

Sincerely,

Rick Mullikin

Rick Mullikin
Program Manager, Wireless Coverage Prediction
Lockheed Martin
Integrated Systems and Solutions – Homeland Security Systems
Phone: 917-497-0424
rick.mullikin@lmco.com